NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 6 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(12th SESSION 2025)

Date and Time	Monday, the 20 th January, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.	
Commenced at	5:55 P.M.	
Adjourned at	6:59 P.M.	
Total working hours	26 Minutes (38 minutes break time excluded)	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
Attendance	175	

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Syed Sadaqat Ali Khan
- Naat by Muhammad Jawad Karimi
- National anthem

FATEHA

The House offered "Fateha" for the departed souls of the following:-

- i) Brother of Sana Ullah Masti Khael, Member National Assembly;
- ii) Younger Brother of Mr. Iqbal Zafar Jhagra, Ex. Governor, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Ex. Senator.

PROTEST

Members of SIC party staged protest by chanted slogan, thumping desk, torn up papers and displayed placard and also walked out from the House, during question hour.

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked	Question Nos. 113, 114 and 115 were asked and
	and answers given.	their answers were given.

WELCOME

Mr. Speaker welcomed the group of students and faculty members from Pies Group of Schools and Colleges, Islamabad, who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitor's gallery.

QUORUM

At 6.17 p.m., Syed Mehboob Shah, MNA belonging to SIC, invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. The count was made, the House was found not in order, whereupon, at 6.21, Mr. Speaker suspended the proceedings of the House till the completion of quorum.

At 6.58 p.m., the house re-assembled, the count was made, at 6.59 p.m., due to the lack of quorum Mr. Speaker adjourned the proceedings of the House for Tuesday the 21st January, 2025 at 2.00 p.m.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI	Deferred
	MS. NUZHAT SADIQ	
	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI	
	MS. SHAISTA KHAN to invite attention of the	
	Minister for Parliamentary Affairs to a matter of urgent	
	public importance regarding persistent gender gap	
	between male and female voters, which continues to	
	effect women's full participation in the electoral	
	process, causing grave concern amongst the public.	

ORDINANCE TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

4.	DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI,	Left-over
	Minister for Federal Education and	
	Professional Training, to lay before the	
	National Assembly the Federal Board of	
	Intermediate and Secondary Education	
	(Amendment) Ordinance, 2024 (No. IX of	
	2024), as required by clause (2) of Article 89	
	of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

5.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Left-over
	Deputy Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign	
	Affairs to move that the Bill to give effect to	
	the Convention on the Prohibition of the	
	Development, Production and Stockpiling of	
	Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972 [The	
	Biological and Toxin Weapons Convention	
	(Implementation) Bill, 2024], as reported by	
	the Standing Committee, be taken into	
	consideration at once.	
6.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Left-over
	Deputy Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign	
	Affairs to move that the Bill to give effect to	
	the Convention on the Prohibition of the	
	Development, Production and Stockpiling of	
	Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972 [The	
	Biological and Toxin Weapons Convention	
	(Implementation) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

7.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Law and	
	Justice to move that delay in presentation of	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill	
	further to amend the Civil Courts Ordinance,	
	1962 [The Civil Courts (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024], till today be condoned.	
8.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Law and	
	Justice to present report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the	
	Civil Courts Ordinance, 1962 [The Civil	
	Courts (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
9.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	move that delay in presentation of report of	
	the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Pakistan Coast Guards Act, 1973	
	[The Pakistan Coast Guards (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
10.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over

	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	present report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Coast	
	Guards Act, 1973 [The Pakistan Coast Guards	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
11.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	move that delay in presentation of report of	
	the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Pakistan Citizenship Act, 1951	
	[The Pakistan Citizenship (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024], till today be condoned.	
12.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to	
	present report of the Standing Committee on	
	the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Citizenship Act, 1951 [The Pakistan	
	Citizenship (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

13.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
	Left-over	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

14.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to invite attention of	Deferred
	the Minister for National Health Services,	
	Regulations and Coordination to a matter of	
	urgent public importance regarding shortage of	
	medical equipment, including essential items	
	like ventilators, testing machines and	
	GeneXpert systems, in PIMS, Islamabad, the	
	Federal Government Polyclinic, Islamabad and	
	other federally administered hospitals, causing	
	grave concern amongst the public.	

At 6.59 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Tuesday, the 21th January, 2025 at 2.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 20th January, 2025

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General